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Zoning Commission
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Harriet Tregoning, Director
Office of Planning
<
FROM: Sharon S. Schelli
Secretary to the Zoning Commission
DATE: March 1, 2007
SUBJECT:  Request for Processing Z.C. Case No. 03-30A (Request for Time Extension for

Zoning Commission Order No. 03-30)

The attached is a request dated February 15, 2007, from Square 643 Associates, LLC, applicant in
the above-referenced case. The motion requests that the Zoning Commission extend the validity

of Z.C. Order No. 03-30 for a period of three years.

The Planned Unit Development (PUD) that is the subject of the extension request is located at
734 1* Street, S.W. (Square 643, Lot 830).

The request is referred to the Office of Planning (“OP”) for an analysis to determine whether any
amendments made to the Zoning Regulations, Zoning Map, or to the Comprehensive Plan, since
the Zoning Commission initially decided this case, would affect the granting of this request.

If you have any concerns or need additional information, please call the Office of Zoning at (202)

727-6311.
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